MEGAN QUIGLEY

LICENSED CLINICAL SOCIAL WORKER

503-915-4906

meganquigleylcsw@gmail.com

2301 NW Thurman St, Ste F, Portland, OR 97210

PROFESSIONAL SUMMARY

Clinical Social Worker who has served children, adolescents and adults in an array of public and private agency settings, including addiction treatment, correctional and mental health settings. Skilled at navigating micro, mezzo and macro level work with a passion for serving individuals and groups in a clinical setting.

EXPERIENCE

Private Practice

Psychotherapist

- Provide individual and group psychotherapy to adults experiencing anxiety, depression, insomnia, complex trauma and dissociation.
- Effectively utilize techniques from cognitive behavioral therapy, dialectical behavior therapy, psychodynamic psychotherapy and eye-movement desensitization and reprocessing (EMDR) therapy.
- Monitor each client's treatment goals.
- Seek individual and group consultation as needed.

Providence Health & Services

Inpatient Psychiatric Social Worker

- Completed psychosocial assessments.
- Developed individualized treatment plans.
- Monitored each patients' progress toward treatment goals.
- Collaborated with members of the multidisciplinary treatment team to develop comprehensive discharge plans that met patients' post-discharge needs.

CODA, Inc.

Outreach Worker

- Assessed individuals who were incarcerated to determine post release addiction treatment needs, including appropriateness for medication assisted treatment and level of care recommendations.
- Coordinated clients' transitions from corrections to treatment setting.
- Facilitated therapeutic groups with the goal of increasing clients' motivation for change and engagement in treatment.

2019 - Present

2017 - 2022

2016 - 2017

MEGAN QUIGLEY

LICENSED CLINICAL SOCIAL WORKER

503-915-4906 meganquigleylcsw@gmail.com 2301 NW	V Thurman St, Ste F, Portland, OR 97210
---	---

EDUCATION

Master's of Social Work University of Nevada, Reno	2013
Bachelor's of Social Work, Minor in Addiction Treatment Services University of Nevada, Reno	2011

SPECIALIZED TRAINING

- EMDR Recent & Group Traumatic Exposure Protocols, EMDR Trauma HAP, 2024
- Developments in the Treatment of Dissociative Disorders, EMDR Advanced Trainings, 2023
- EMDR Flash Technique, Phillip Manfield, PhD & Lewis Engel, PhD, 2023
- The Complexities of Complex Trauma, Part I & II, ISSTD, 2022
- EMDR with Complex Trauma, EMDR Institute, Roger Solomon, PhD, 2022
- EMDR Basic Training, EMDR Institute, 2021
- Advanced DBT Skills Training, Lane Pederson, PsyD, 2020

LICENSES & CERTIFICATES

EMDR Consultant-in-Training EMDRIA	2023 - Present
Board Certified Clinical Supervisor Oregon Board of Licensed Social Workers	2023 - Present
EMDR Certified Therapist EMDRIA	2022 - Present
Licensed Clinical Social Worker Oregon Board of Licensed Social Workers	2019 - Present

MEGAN QUIGLEY

LICENSED CLINICAL SOCIAL WORKER

503-915-4906 meganquigleylcsw@gmail.com	2301 NW Thurman St, Ste F, Portland, OR 97210
---	---

ORGANIZATIONS

National Association of Social Workers (NASW) Member	2023 - Present
EMDR Trauma Humanitarian Assistance Program (HAP) Volunteer & Member	2023 - Present
International Society for the Study of Trauma & Dissociation Member	2022 - Present
EMDR International Association (EMDRIA) Member	2021 - Present